
From: Marci Wright
To: Debbie Tarry; Richard Moore
Cc: John Norris; Heidi Costello
Subject: RE: Minimum wage
Date: Monday, March 31, 2014 3:39:28 PM

Here's my draft reply to Will--let me know if you would like changes

Question #1:  The SeaTac $15 hour minimum wage is indeed limited in its application.

Effective January 1, 2014, the $15 minimum wage applies to:
--Hospitality Workers Employees
---At a Hotel with at least 100 rooms and 30 employees or
---Institutional Food Service or Retail provided in
----Hotel
----Public Facility
----Corporate Cafeteria
----Conference Center
----Meeting Facility
----Employing 10 or more nonmanagerial, nonsupervisory employees
And

--Transportation Workers—Employees
---Curbside check-in/baggage check/aircraft washing/cargo handling/etc 
---Car rental service with over 100 cars/shuttle transport with over 10 vans/parking lot management
with more than 100 parking spaces
---Employing at least 25 non-managerial, non-supervisory employees

Beyond its limitations as drafted, the impact has been further limited by a court ruling excluding the
Port of Seattle from its application.

I am also forwarding a copy of the SeaTac ordinance

Question #2: The staff recommended alternative would decrease the amount of extra help employment
available at the City, but would not eliminate it. Part of the intent of the recommended policy is limit
extra help employment to those individuals truly wanting to work in short term, non-permanent job
situations and to stop employing individuals who are seeking a "living wage" in extra help employment.

The effect of the recommended policy revision would be to eliminate the use of extra help employment
to operate ongoing City programs that can reasonably be staffed with benefitted FTE and to limit extra
help to 1) seasonal work, 2) work requiring very minimal staffing and 3) project work lasting less than a
full year. 

Another way to say this: the proposed alternative would require work typically sought by individuals
seeking a "living wage"--ongoing, regular City programs--to be authorized by the Council, paid at
approved City wage rates and to receive Council-approved benefits. 

At the same time, the City would still offer some (but fewer) extra help employment opportunities for
individuals who are seeking supplemental employment--for example--students desiring part-time work
while going to school, educators seeking summer employment while school is out, individuals who for
personal, lifestyle reasons are seeking employment but at a level less than required to fully support an
individual or family. 
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-----Original Message-----
From: Debbie Tarry
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2014 8:25 AM
To: Richard Moore; Marci Wright
Cc: John Norris; Heidi Costello
Subject: FW: Minimum wage

Richard/Marci -

Can you put a response together that we can include in the green folder for tonight?  Also we will want
to clarify during the presentation tonight.

Debbie Tarry
City Manager
City of Shoreline
Phone:  206-801-2211
E-Mail:  dtarry@shorelinewa.gov

-----Original Message-----
From: Will Hall
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2014 7:58 AM
To: Debbie Tarry; Marci Wright; Carolyn Wurdeman
Subject: Minimum wage

The staff report says, "City of SeaTac voters approved a $15 minimum wage...."

I think that should be clarified to avoid misinterpretation.  In the briefing tonight, please clarify the
limited scope and applicability of the new SeaTac minimum wage.

When presented in comparison to the state minimum wage and President Obama's proposal, it sounds
like the $15 minimum wage would be more generally applicable than it really is, and I would not want
us to base decisions on a misunderstanding.  As I understand it, even the federal minimum wage does
not apply to all categories of workers, and it may help council to understand the policies behind the
exceptions.

One other question I had is what would these proposals do to the number of part time job
opportunities available at the city?  It seems to me that the city is providing opportunities for a number
of people who might want part-time work.  What happens to them if those opportunities go away?

Will Hall
Shoreline City Council
Sent from a mobile device












